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susseet City Council Bill #10-0565 — Supplemental Appropriation:

The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

City Council Bill #10-0565 has been introduced for the purpose of restoring $160,000 in
Service 772 — Civil Service Management.

This bill will restore funding for two positions to ensure the effective management of legal
issues pertaining to personnel matters.

Based on the above findings, the Department of Finance has no objection to the passage of
Council Bill 10-0565.

cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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